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Attention of Mrs. J.Spittal.

Dear Mrs. Spiltal,

Please find details of Sovereign and Vascol records applicable to David Smith St.Ives Lid. at the Marley
Road site. The period covered is from 1" Sept 1999 10 1™ March 2000 inclusive,

Total Vascol used = 6050 litres
Total sovereign used = 200 litres

I trust that the above information is sufficient for your records. Please do not
require further information.

Yours sincerely

. %MM - -

R Brittan
Health and Safety Officer
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